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Mr. Byron Engle L T

Agency for International Development

Department of State '

Washington 25, n, ¢,

Dear Byron:

considerable expense involved in rehabilitating one of the buildings in that
area. On the basis of my knowledge it would Appear that it would be in
the Government's best interests to keep the Academny at Ft. Davis and to
finish medernizing the present installatien, If this is indeed the most
practical solution, then perhaps it might be necessary to take the matter
to a fairly senior level in the Covernment in order to get complete agree-

I und
on the {irst floor where the administrative offices are located,
and that the second floor where the students are billeted and the third
floor where the classes are held are not air conditioned. It would seem
to me that thig 4s a relatively simple proble: to solve and there would be

no excuse for nee having the present facilities completely air conditioned,
I am sure that a worq in the right place could accomplish thise,
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the Lating ih.re is no distinctioniecause of rank, and that colonels are
treated the same as noncoms. I think that this is a mistake, does not
reflect a true understanding of the Latin mentality, and should be corrected
at once,

Fourth and finally, I am told that the administrative support side of
the Academy could be improved by the acquisition of an aggresaive supply
Or support officer who knew his Wway around and could beg, borrow oy
scrounge what was required,

1 pass on the above for your information and whatever action you
wish to take, and 1 have asked the &rea division to insure that you are kept
fully informed of everything they hear about the Academy. Please be sure
to let me know if there is anything we can do to assist in view of the high
importance that the Government places on thiz project.

‘Sincersly yours,
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e Lyman B, Kiikpatrick
.3 _ Executive Director
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